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The Department of Health, Alcohol and Drug Abuse Division, Treatment and Recovery Branch is issuing this addendum to RFP Number HTH-17-1, RFP Title: Substance Abuse Treatment and Recovery Support Services for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

For questions, contact:Crystal Nagamine, Secretary, Treatment and Recovery Branch
Phone: 808-692-7522
Contact e-mail address: crystal.nagamine@doh.hawaii.gov 
Contact address: 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Room 360, Kapolei, Hawaii 96707
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RFP Questions & Answers

October 25, 2016

1. Where did co-occurring D/D TX go? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-4, D. Description of the target population to be served, 1) thru 2).    
2. Please address “unduplicated” clients and readmission after discharge for the same client in the same FY.  

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-14, 2. Episode of Care; 3. Encounter; RFP 1, Pg 2-1-16, g. Substantiation Documentation.
3. If client goes to church or social event with care coordinator will he be able to bill his time?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-16 which describes Addiction Care Coordination; RFP  Pg. 2-1-16 g. which describes the Substantiation Documentation requirement.
4. Is there a quota for the number of clients a care coordinator can have?  
Response:  ADAD does not prescribe the caseload number of clients a care coordinator can have.  Refer to ASAM guidelines and standard client caseload best practices. 
5. Will ADAD pay if insurance does not pay?  
Response:  RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort.

6. What can we do to help reach parity?  
Response:  The RFP does not specifically address this issue nor does it require the APPLICANT to propose specific activities to support reaching parity. However, ADAD encourages all providers to be actively involved in the current movement toward implementing and enforcing parity law. One way to do this would be for individual programs to remain informed of current parity efforts both locally and nationally, and to become involved with entities such as The Hawaii Substance Abuse Coalition, in order to support ongoing advocacy efforts. 
7. If insurance refuse to pay, can we bill ADAD?  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
8. We have an employee that has her Doctorate in Clinical Psychology, does she also need a CSAC to be our Clinical Director and provide clinical services?  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-26, B. Management Requirements, 1. Personnel. 
9. Per licensure requirements to provide any/all services – are licensed mental health counselor acceptable? LSW(s) are only listed in the Addiction Care Coordination.
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, page 2-1-21: RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-26, B. Management Requirements, 1. Personnel. Additionally, ADAD will post an addendum to the RFP, to include all licensed behavioral health professionals, including licensed mental health counselors. 
10. Does there need to be a proposal for each subsection – i.e.: one for adults, one for PWWDC…etc.? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals. One (1) proposal total regardless of the amount of subsections the APPLICANT intends to apply for.  Note page maximums in Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions. 
11. Will there be a separate RFP for Dual Diagnosis tx? 
Response: RFP 1, Pg, 2-1-4, D. Description of the target population to be served, 1) thru 2).

12. Electronic copy requirement – CD or USB or either?  

Response:  Thumb Drive. See page 3 of the PROPOSAL MAIL-IN AND DELIVERY INFORMATION SHEET.  

13. The Health and Wellness Plan is also known as the treatment plan?  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-32, 6) Health and Wellness (includes remission and recovery) Plans. 
14. Is or why is the addictions care coordinator not a part of the adult section – pre-treatment and pre-recovery support services? Can it be put in as a #7?  If so, a new care coordinator should take over once in tx? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-16 which describes Addiction Care Coordination. Also, page 2-1-3. 

15. What is the purpose of the tiered reimbursement system?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. 
16. Is there still a prohibition against using ADAD funds for AMHD eligible persons? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
17. The RFP does not allocate anticipated funding per island.  This makes it difficult to budget for fee-for-service.  Will island allocations be forthcoming?  
Response:  RFP 1, Pg 2-1-5, 3. Services Provided in Rural/Remote Areas, a) thru e). Island allocations will not be provided.    

18. Is there any place to see the requirements if one is to be on the Clean & Sober Homes registry?
Response:  As of October 10, 2016 the registration requirements for the Clean & Sober Homes Registry is not available.  In addition, refer to RFP HTH 440-17-1, pages 2-1-8 through 2-1-9: The APPLICANT shall have licenses and certificates, as applicable, in accordance with Federal, State and County regulations, and comply with all applicable Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR). 

19. Do you want one or two years of budget?  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 3-7,  3. Sustainability. 
20. What is an “advanced degree” in behavioral health as suggested in the RFP?  I am assuming this means at least a Master’s degree (M.A.).  
Response:  Yes. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-26, B. 1. Personnel. 
21. “Within 30 calendar days after the end of each contract year the applicant shall submit to ADAD the financial statement, single audit report (if applicable) and the year-end program report and the other contract close out documentation as specified by ADAD”.  To provider a single audit report for that current year is unrealistic.  Does this mean the single audit report for the prior year (ex: 2015) for the year 2016 end of contract period?  Please clarify. 
Response:  Refers to the most recent Single Audit report. 
22. 2-1-27 h.  The applicant shall maintain documentation for each employee of an initial and annual skin test or chest x-ray.  Q: If one of our employees is required to get a chest x-ray to prove that they are free and clean of TB do they need to get the chest x-ray yearly?  (Lanakila Health Center informed us that the x-ray is good for 10 years).  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 2-1-27, h. 
23. Q2:  And if yes they are required to get a TB annually (for x-ray employees).  Does it have to be an x-ray every time? (Some employees are worried about the effects of yearly x-ray (i.e.: cancer, etc.).  

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 2-1-27, h.
24. On page 2-1-28, pregnant women are prioritized – what about injection drug users? They used to be prioritized.  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Attachment E-2, Waitlist Procedures: All treatment programs serving an injection drug abuse population shall have a policy for, and shall provide preference in admission to, treatment for pregnant women and injection drug users in the following order: a. Pregnant injecting drug users, b. Pregnant substance abusers, c. Injecting drug users, and d. All others.  

25. If a new applicant is awarded a contract, will we get WITS trainings?  
Response:  Yes.  WITS training will be provided for all providers.
26. If a new applicant is awarded a contract, will we have time to develop policies and procedures (i.e.: Third party billing)?  
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort.  The expectation of ADAD is that any applicant awarded a contract will have adequate policies and procedures regarding billing at the time of contract execution. All awardees may work with ADAD to modify and amend existing policies and procedures as necessary.
27. Please explain why IACC cannot be used in motivational enhancement/interim services?  The IACC may help overcome barriers to tx and perhaps this is already included in ME? 

Response:  RFP 1, pg 2-3-12, Rate Table, RFP 1, pg 2-1-17, 6.a. 1) Motivational Enhancement; E-1-2
28. It appears that with the new structure of treatment services, which includes IACC’s (also known as case managers), that coordination of care can be included within the same behavioral health agency to provide for continuity of care.  True or false? 

Response:  TRUE, RFP 1 2-3-1 Thru 2-3-16
29. Can the Residential and TLP application requirements be modified to promote application by more applicants.  The barriers, including STF licensing and ADAD cert seem like incredible barriers.  How are new providers supposed to be licenses and accredited at application in January, then be ready in October?

Response:  RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-8, 2.3, A. 1., “The APPLICANT shall have licenses and certificates, as applicable, in accordance with Federal, State and County regulations, and comply with all applicable Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR).”
30. What is care coordinator to client ratio? 
Response: ADAD does not prescribe the caseload number of clients a care coordinator can have.  ADAD would recommend applicants refer to ASAM and other standards of best practice for clinically recommended client to clinician ratios.
31. At what point do we bill ADAD for IP if let’s say Medicaid paid for only 16 out of 36 sessions?  What tier does ADAD reimburse at? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort.
32. Do we still need a tax clearance certificate if we use HCE?

Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 1-5, D. 1-3; 2-1-37, 7)
33. Confidentiality – where do we put the justification to keep the designated information confidential?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-10 9.
34. We understand the eventual goal of SAMHSA to provide wrap around/support services.  The effect of the new RFP with tiers will drop the current rates and contracts by 88% and adds more complexity and administrative work from the current contract to the new one without any transition period or education and preparation to programs.  What is the goal of such a dramatic shift?  There is no funding for direct program services like food, blankets, canes, wheelchairs, etc. for those without insurance or other case management.  Having worked with thousands of people in outpatient long term therapy, we would recommend some provision for direct supplies as sometimes, linking with other resources takes more time than giving someone a cane or a can of soup.  Where in the RFP is this provided for?  
Response:  The total amount of funding allocated services has not decreased. In some areas it has been increased. Refer to RFP -1, Pg. 2-1-11, 12; 2-6-16, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. 
35. With this RFP, the drop in funding towards Opioid treatment would be 88% during a dangerous time (epidemic) in the nation and a growing number of opioid users.  We cannot say that Hawaii will be immune to this impending issue and the newspaper had quoted, due to the recent problem with the law and suboxone, that there is an estimated 1,000 people on suboxone.  Our agency has 412 individuals on the programs (Hilo and Honolulu) (methadone and suboxone) at any given time.  Additionally, people on the program for several years would only get counseling in the first 10 weeks.  That does not allow staff to take care of crises, losses, stressors, trauma which continues the disease, relapse, etc.  Even managed care covers these services.
Response:  The total amount of funding allocated to this service has not decreased. In some areas it has been increased. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-11, 12; 2-6-16, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment; Pg. 2-1-3, Description of Service Goals.
36. -1-4 What are the detox requirements?  Adolescents need to show two detox failures before being admitted to MTP.  And to treat one or two adolescents, do we need to turn in a whole other application for the adolescent RFP?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, pg 2-1-15, 2-1-18, 2-1-40, 2-2-13, Attachment E, E-1-6;  Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
37. Payor of last resort – sounds like we have to attest it in three places.  Will there be a drop down or check box so we don’t have to keep writing it?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-36, d. Required Fiscal Reports.
38. What is the State Utilization Management Protocol?  We need to know it so we can comply.

Response:  The State Utilization Management Protocol is for internal ADAD use.
39. 2-1-11 We have to test (according to RFP) for Hep C and other communicable diseases.  Who will pay for it?  The EIS team cannot be at our site enough to test everyone that wants testing.  Therefore, many are not tested.  This is an important gap to note.  

Response:  Refer to the policy requirement on 2-1-11, #12.  
40. 2-1-13 Do we submit separate proposals for treatment, PWWDC and care coordination or submit one that includes what we want to serve/provide?  If we submit three for one program, that’s a lot of proposals to review when you think about all the programs in the community.
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals. No.  One (1) proposal total regardless of the amount of subsections the APPLICANT intends to apply for.  Note page maximums in Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions.
41. 2-1-20 Opiate recovery services – The services in the RFP are missing the EKG and blood work.  The population under ADAD will have no insurance.  An EKG is essential to ensure the QT interval is not prolonged which is a contraindication for methadone.  It could be life threatening.  Annual blood work is a requirement in the federal regulations.
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-15,  2-1-41 Recovery Services, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
42. Care Coordination is not duplicable by two programs after admission.  But if a methadone haumana goes into residential, there will need to be potential dose adjustments, etc. coordination that must be done.  If the RFP doesn’t allow for that, it can be dangerous or effectively stop people from accessing residential.  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
43. 2-1-23.  Transportation – to and from where is it allowed?  Is between sites okay?
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-2-8, h. 1) a). Transportation services will INCLUDE transporting a client to and/or from day, intensive outpatient or outpatient substance abuse treatment services or the recovery service of therapeutic living program; or, support with public transportation services. Between sites will be included if the client is provided one of the above noted services.
44. 2-1-23.  If the employee transports the haumana, what are the liability limits on their personal auto insurance?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-12, 19; Attachment E-8. 

45. 2-1-26. Criminal history check:  we keep the records in a separate file for confidentiality.  Same with medical information.  If the separate file is available to ADAD, is that okay?  Also, how far do we need to go?  The more detailed the information we access, the more it costs.
Response:  Refer to RFP1, Pg. 2-1-26. A separate file for review will be acceptable. Length of time for background check should be commensurate with best practices and consider the population with which the individual will be working. It is expected that the provider has policies and procedures in place that govern time frames. 
46. 2-1-25.  What if the plan doesn’t cover certain services or the full amount/length of services?  Can we put that person on ADAD funding? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
47. 2-1-25.  What if we are not a Medicare provider?  (because Medicare does not cover our services)
Response:  RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
48. 2-1-31.  What is “homeless assessment”?  When will ADAD provide it to us? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-31, Homeless assessments shall be submitted through WITS, or in the electronic format specified by ADAD if applicable, and as determined by ADAD. 
49. 2-1-32.  The RFP says we have to do an updated health and wellness plan every month.  For a haumana that has 13 take homes (and if the law changes in Hawaii to allow 30 take homes), it does not seem practical.  CARF standard is every 30 days.  May we have the option to abide by CARF and SAMHSA standards for opioid replacement therapy?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-32, 6) Health and Wellness Plans. 
50. 2-1-29 The reimbursement amounts are not commensurate with the professional requirements and salary for the person doing the position especially with the tiers going down in price.

Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. 
51. For the Opioid Program, we have many people on the program long term.  The EBP stages of treatment are :  Stabilization (intense medical follow-up, most dangerous time for overdose), Rehabilitation (focus on clinical work, changing lifestyles, addressing issues, relapse prevention, smoking cessation, trauma, co-occurring issues, crisis intervention, etc.), Maintenance (living a stable life, Hep C meds, etc.),  Tapering (medical and emotional focus, crisis intervention,  intense counseling as issues come up) or Medical Maintenance – usually able to pay for treatment or on disability/elderly; if health problems come up, move back into Rehab phase). The tiers do not match and people are typically on the program long-term.  This includes the most debilitated people in programs as we accept non-ambulatory patients and some may experience dementia, mental health diagnoses with hallucinations, violent behavior, aggression, etc. 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort; Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. 
52. There is no provision for direct onsite mental health care Is that correct?  Only those on managed care will have access to mental health care? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-14, Description of the target population. 

53. 2-1-40.  It is missing the fee for cultural services.  Do we present our own request? 
Response:   Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-24: 3) Cultural Activities. Cultural activities may be offered in any modality of service.
54. Just a concern about the “tiers” which seem to further complicate the worker’s need to remember admission dates, structure the program excessively so it is more difficult to do individualized care as required by accreditation sources?   All this is compounded when you think about having over 300 haumana at a time.  It doesn’t support any accreditation standards and sets up another more complex billing system.  This creates more difficulty for the counselors and more to track for QI, billing, supervisors and more detail to monitor for ADAD staff.  
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD is currently working to operationalize the WITS services.
55. Is it a typo that the Clinical Supervisor has to have a Master’s degree?  Can experience be substituted for education?  Where can we find the rule change?  And when did the requirements change?  Will there be a State supported transition period or notification for Supervisors to acquire advanced degrees?  All agencies need to abide by Employment Law and it would be nice to provide supervisors with the time and option to work towards the requirements.  
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-26, B. Management Requirements, 1. Personnel.
56. Page 2-1-38 Unit of services and Unit Rates – Need clarification on the interpretation for Outpatient and Continuing Care. 9-19 hours per week? No more than 2 consecutive days between scheduled sessions?  What happens after 10 weeks in Tier 3.  On page 2-1-23 Continuing Care Services consist of IC & GP counseling for relapse prevention?  

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. In addition, Continuing Care Services consist of individual and group counseling for the purpose of relapse prevention. Up to two (2) hours (in any combination) of individual or group activities may be scheduled with each client weekly. The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”. 
57. Will there be a cap on the unit hours per person (op 96, IOP 136?)

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. In addition, Continuing Care Services consist of individual and group counseling for the purpose of relapse prevention. Up to two (2) hours (in any combination) of individual or group activities may be scheduled with each client weekly. The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”.

58. Page 2-1-41 Regarding rates for Opioid Only Other:  There should be rates for Physician’s Office Visit, Physical Exam, EKG, Lab Work and TB Testing which is not listed.

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-14, Description of the target population. 
59. What is the rate for buprenorphine medication as stated for methadone dose and take home? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-41, OPIOID ONLY OTHER: $14 per dose rate for daily and take home dosing. 

60. In the RFP IOP can only be 10 weeks or 90 days.  In the past 136 days were allowed. Is this correct?  Can one do more than 10 weeks?  
Response Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 for Benefit Exceptions: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. 

61. Page 2-1-40 Intensive Outpatient (IOP) there are 3 Tiers with 10 days per tier = 30 days of IOP. If we provide 3 hrs per day to IOP clients that would be 90 hours of IOP treatment provided within the 3 tiers. Do we continue with the annual maximum of 136 hours of IOP? And if so, are we allowed to repeat the Tiers for continued IOP services as there will be 46 hours of remaining? What is the rational for tiers and reduction in payment every 10 days?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care; Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

Billing for this RFP is according the tier rate table.

62. Page 2-1-41 Outpatient Treatment (OP) Tier 1 (1 to 3 weeks) = $120/week. Are the OP hours 1 to 8 hours weekly? On the Outpatient Tier on 3rd column it states 9-19 hours, is this an error? Also it appears that there is only 10 weeks of OP treatment allowed, is that accurate?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”. In addition, APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
63. Is there a difference in payment for Individual Counseling vs. Group Counseling?  And, how do the different services work into the OP or IOP Tiers in regards to duration?

Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-19, 2-1-20 for description services. Also refer to Pg. 2-1-40, 2-1-41 which define hours of programming per week. ADAD also recommends referring to ASAM PPC-3, in conceptualizing approaches to treatment on OP/IOP levels of care. 
64.  Please explain the tier system.  Is “consecutive days” referring to consecutive days of counseling or of not counseling?  Is methadone treatment limited to 10 weeks?  Or is counseling in methadone maintenance for 10 weeks?  It generally takes four weeks to six months to be in the stabilization phase and move into the rehabilitation phase of treatment.  
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-40, 2-1-41. Consecutive days referred to in the rates table refer to non-consecutive days. ADAD does not attempt to PRESCRIBE length of stay for any level of care or treatment intervention, rather, ADAD defers to ASAM criteria and individual programs’ clinical decision making for length of stay decisions. 
65. The State COSIG grant was involved in the Native Hawaiian group called `Imi Ke Ola Mau, which created a standard for Native Hawaiian programs locally and represented the Hawaiian people in the Policy Academy with Native American Indians and Alaska Natives.  Jackie Hong, from the State’s federally funded COSIG planning grant, was on the leadership team.  May we use the model designed for Native Hawaiian cultural programs developed for and by Native Hawaiians to validate the effectiveness of the programs’ structure and practices instead?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-24: 3) Cultural Activities. Cultural activities may be offered in any modality of service.
66. Is the Overview included in the 40-page limit?
Response:  Yes, Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 3-2. 
67. Is there a page limit to the Attachments? 
Response: Yes, Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 3-2, 4. Supporting Documents/Attachments. There is no page limitation for Required Attachments. The total length of Optional Attachments may not exceed 15 pages.
68. Do we have to attach our licenses, certifications, accreditation papers, and letters of intent?
Response:  No. A staff list with relevant credentials is sufficient.
69. Section 2.3 General Requirements (Pages 2-1-8 and 2-1-9 and also on page 2-1-22 letters a-d) related to clean and sober homes.  Need clarification.  In order to bill for clean and sober housing, provider units need to be registered with ADAD’s clean and sober registry?  Will the registry be up and running with established guidelines/requirements before Oct. 1, 2017 with enough time allowance for all providers to get registered?  What if the provider units are leased units vs. owned units—will providers be able to register these leased units with the clean and sober registry?
Response:  Yes that is correct, once the registry is established by ADAD. Refer to RFP 1, pg 2-1-8, c.; pg 2-1-22, 2). A specific date for the registry has not been established at this time. 
70. Section 2.3 General Requirements (Pages 2-1-15 Performance of Services) letter “e.”  Client progress data collection “. . . six months from the time of admission and in subsequent six month intervals…The last Client Progress Data Collection shall be six months after discharge . . .”  Discrepancy with page 2-1-24 (Client Progress Data Collection) #1 which states “It begins at six months from the time of admission and continues at six-month intervals (up to two (2) per episode) with the last updated assessment obtained six (6) months post-discharge . . .”  On page 2-1-31 states reassessing all ADAD funded clients with the “the ASI or other ADAD-designated biopsychosocial assessment . . . six (6) months after admission and in subsequent six-month intervals (a minimum of two per episode) and at six (6) month post discharge . . .”  On page 2-1-39 Assessment Summary/Report Maximum Guidelines column, there are 4 points of assessment between Tier 1 and Tier 3. 
Response:  In total, one could be compensated for up to a total of five (5) assessments. One (1) initial assessment (tier 1), the first updated assessment (tier 2), which occurs 6 months from the date of the initial assessment, then up to two (2) subsequent updated assessments (tier 3), which occurs at 6 month intervals, and one (1) post discharge assessment which occurs 6 months after discharge (tier 3). 

71. Is there a distinction between a re-assessment with the ASI/ADAD or is this the set of follow up questions as stated on page 2-1-30—or both?  IF this is a reassessment using the ASI, is the expectation to assess someone using the ASI six months’ post discharge, as noted in letter “b” on page 2-1-31 and on page 2-1-39 Output and Performance/Outcome Measurements as noted on page 2-1-30 (#1-12) …. OR are both required for different purposes?  Please clarify.  
Response:  Refer to RFP Pg. 2-1-31, b.  The set of 12 questions listed on page 2-1-30 are not individualized questions.  They are related to the overall performance and outcome measurements of a particular program, i.e., #1 which asks for the number of clients completing treatment. Updated assessments should at minimum utilize ASI LITE level of questions.
72. IS it fair and realistic to require providers to do a full assessment on all clients 6 months’ post discharge? 
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-31, b. 
73. Or is this in reference to the same Client Progress Data Collection criteria as noted on page 2-1-30 (#1-12)?
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-30. The questions on page 2-1-30 are not individual client assessment questions.  They are intended to assess overall program outcomes.  For example, #1 which asks for the number of clients completing treatment.
74.   IF so, should the wording related to “since discharge” be edited for the collection points when a client is still active?  Which tools are to be used the ASI/ADAD as noted on page 2-1-24 or the standard
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 2-1-30. The questions on page 2-1-30 are not individual client assessment questions.  They are intended to assess overall program outcomes.  For example, #1 which asks for the number of clients completing treatment.
75. Clarification needed on Addiction Care Coordination (ACC) as described in 2-1-16 letter “f” #1) and #2) and page 2-1-20 #7 a) and b) refers to “electronic contact.”  What is the operational definition/examples of ACC electronic contact?  Is this phone, text, email, face time, fax, etc.?  
Response:  The ADAD supports current efforts to move towards increased use of telehealth resources in behavioral health settings. Applicants should consider all applicable laws and regulations regarding confidentiality and maintenance of ePHI client data when utilizing electronic contacts. 
76. ACC services are mentioned in the “Description of Services” for residential treatment and IOP (and Therapeutic Living on page 2-1-27 letter d) but are not mentioned as services within the Day Treatment or OP levels of care.  However, on pages 2-1-17 and 2-1-21 there is mention that ACC may occur at any time during the episode of care,” with some exceptions for “outreach/motivational enhancement/interim care services . . .” The question is can ACC services be provided (although not noted) in the Day Treatment and OP levels of care? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-5, 5. Performance of Services. Yes, ACC may occur at any time during the episode of care, with some exceptions for outreach/ motivational enhancement/ interim care services.

77.  Can ACC services be provided by the primary counselor or must this be provided by a separate designated staff ACC staff person?  ACC seems to resemble transition case coordination so services will be needed throughout the client’s episode of care and primary counselors are typically most knowledgeable about clients on their own caseload.
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-16, ADAD does not seek to prescribe who might be most appropriate to provide either ACC services or other clinical care for individual clients outside of the general qualification specifications listed on page 2-1-21 and 2-1-26 through 2-1-27.
78. Need clarification on page 2-1-32 #7) Reporting Requirements for Program and Fiscal Data.  “Updates for day treatment and outpatient should be completed every two months or more often based on change in clinical status” however, on the rate table page 2-1-39 for Health Wellness Plan Maximum and Guidelines column states, “Day Treatment – Tier 2 plan updates, frequency should be no less than every 15 days and no more than every 7 days” and “For OP – Tier 2 plan updates, frequency should be no less than every 30 days and no more than every 15 days.” Please clarify which frequency.  On page 2-1-32 #7) last sentence says “Updates for outpatient services should be completed on a monthly basis or more often based on change in clinical status or service need;” however on page 2-1-39 again it states for Health Wellness Plan Maximum and Guidelines column states, “For OP – Tier 2 plan updates, frequency should be no less than every 30 days and no more than every 15 days.”  Perhaps there should there be a correction on “Day Treatment and IOP” with “outpatient” services being specified in the last sentence on #7 on page 2-1-32.  Still need clarification on what the required frequencies are on Tier 2 Health Plan reviews for Day Treatment, IOP, and OP levels of care.
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-39 and 2-1-40. The frequency for all Tier 2 Health and Wellness planning should follow the specifications outlined on these pages.  An addendum to page 2-1-32 #7 will be made.
79. Clarification needed page 2-1-30 #10) Updated Recovery Plan Reviews.  Last sentence states “Updates for therapeutic living programs should be completed monthly or more often based on change in clinical status or service need.”  Is the Recovery Plan review billable for therapeutic living programs?  There is no reimbursement rate identified unless these plan reviews are included in the per diem reimbursement rate for therapeutic living programs. Please clarify.
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-32 6), 7); 2-1-33 9), 10); RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-39, Health and Wellness Planning. Recovery plans are part of health and wellness planning. 
80. Page 2-1-34 #14) a Charitable Choice form is not listed (a-h) as a form required to be included in clients’ health record.  Should this be included in addition to the provider’s inclusion of attachment D-2 (List of Assurances)?
Response: This form is not required in this RFP. If an awardee would like the form, ADAD will send as requested. 
81. Page 2-1-40 through 2-1-41; page 2-2-14; and page 2-3-14 through 2-3-15 has the same Maximum Guidelines column specifications for IOP hours and frequency as it does for OPS.  Perhaps this is an error.  OPS hours are usually 1-8 hours and IOP is 9-19 hours.  Also in OPS level of care the same criteria of “No more than two (2) consecutive days between scheduled sessions” may not apply.  Please clarify.
Response:  The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”. In addition, refer to RFP HTH 440-17-1, page 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
82. Page 2-1-42 Translation/Interpreter maximum hours of 15.  Suggest this maximum be removed as clients will likely receive translation services for more than 15 hours during their episode of care. 
Response:  RFP 1, Pg 2-1-38 for Benefit Exceptions: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. 

83. Regarding page 2-1-40 for Residential Tier 3 (max of 45 days); page 2-2-13 for Residential Tier 3 (max of 45 days); page 2-3-14 Tier 3 (max of 45 days).  Would there be consideration for extension of length of stay depending on clinical justification and ADAD approval?  
Response:  Refer to RFP HTH 440-17-1, page 2-1-38 for Benefit Exceptions: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care. 

84. Page 2-1-42 for Rural/Remote Services monthly capitation rate.  If a client from a rural area travels to Honolulu to receive services would the regular per diem rate billing occur or would services to these clients fall under a rural/remote services capitation rate?
Response:   Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-5 – 2-1-6, 3. Services Provided in Rural/Remote Areas. Only providers designated as Rural/Remote providers shall be paid under the Rural/Remote capitation rate. Clients who are referred and transitioned to non-Rural/ Remote providers shall be billed under the standard tiered rate, provided ADAD remains the payor of last resort.
85. What was not clearly supported in this RFP was a consideration for the needs of the specialized populations served.  Some of the concepts for offender treatment was supported specifically in pages E-1-17 through E-1-20; however, the same rates for clients and lengths of stay were the same/similar for all three sub-categories.  For special populations PPWDC and Offender treatment services (Integrated Addiction Care Coordination—IACC):  Request for maximum length of stay for residential, day treatment, IOP, OP treatment, therapeutic living, AND clean and sober housing, be increased or allow for more flexible maximums, with ADAD approval.  (Also Therapeutic Living program is not listed as a level of service for offenders—will this be included?)  Special populations like PPWDC and high/moderate risk offenders require increased intensity of services than is specified under sub-section #1 of the Adult Services section 2.  PPWDC population requires a lengthier stay in order to accommodate for the holistic specialized needs and related medical, social, legal services for families vs. individuals.  Child Welfare may also have some input on lengths of stay related to individual case needs.  In relation to pages E-1-17 through E-1-20 regarding offender treatment, evidence based practices particularly for higher risk offenders suggest lengthier stays for maximized dosages of treatment.  Treatment of criminality and substance use disorders require a different dosage of specific evidence based interventions as proposed in related curriculum.  With the current maximums on the RFP, there appears to be large inadequacies proposed for the different client populations.  Suggest there be more open ended lengths of stay for each level of service and for each episode so that treatment is more individualized and targeted for services to more specialized populations.

It is suggested by Mary Spottswood, Director of Regional Corrections (Talbot House) 2008 that for a community based correctional treatment facility, the target length of stay for highest risk offenders (LSI-R score 35+) is approximately 147 days with approximately 200 hours of treatment in corrective thinking, 62 hours of alcohol/drug abuse treatment sessions and the balance of a total of 351 treatment hours to address vocational, life skills, anger management, domestic violence, and personal development.  For medium/high risk offenders (LSI-R score 31-33) the target length of stay is approximately 133 days with 180 hours of corrective thinking sessions, 54 hours of alcohol/drug abuse treatment sessions, and the balance of the total 314 treatment hours designated to other areas noted for the highest risk offenders.  For medium risk offenders (LSI-R score 24-30) the target length of stay is approximately 119 days with 132 hours of treatment in corrective thinking, 46 hours of alcohol/drug abuse treatment and the balance of the total 258 hours also designated to the other areas noted above for highest risk offenders.

Spottswood, Mary. (2008). Providing Dosage by Risk Level [Power Point slides].  Retrieved from Ohio State Department of Rehabilitation and Correction website: www.drc.state.oh.us/web/iej_files/200802_Panel.pdf 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment; RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 for Benefit Exceptions.
86. Section 2 sub-section 3 for IACC and offender treatment.  Will treatment providers and IACC providers now be allowed to do both services for their own clients?  As is currently done, there are specific agencies to do the care coordination and specific agencies to do the treatment services. 
Response: ADAD will not dictate your program needs and/or requirements.
87. Childcare reimbursement rates to be added to PPWDC IOP/OPS levels of care.
Response:  Shall be addressed further via an addendum.
88. Page 2-2-15 PPWDC no additional rate per diem for children enrolled in Therapeutic Living program?  Will this be added?
Response: Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-2-4 D; 2-2-5 1. a. Shall be addressed further via an addendum.
89. Clarification page 4-2 letter “B” and attachment E-10-1 regarding submission of multiple proposals.  Will proposals be accepted by an agency—one for each of the three sub-categories (populations) listed in section 2?  If so, for the electronic copy, can all three proposals be submitted on one thumb drive for the agency or are three separate thumb drives required?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals; Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions.
90. Page 3-2 Supporting Documents/Attachments #4, a, (9) “Staff List.”  Is this a list of staff and their credentials vs. a full resume for each project staff? Is there a requirement for submission of related staff job descriptions? 
Response:  Yes. A full resume for each staff is not required. A list of staff and their credentials is all that is required. 

91. Would ADAD allow a provider to do clean and sober housing in a licensed treatment facility should a provider decide to re-purpose the use of a portion of its beds (change from STF license for residential beds to c/s house beds on the ADAD c/s house registry).
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-22, Clean and Sober Housing; Pg. 2-1-8, 2.3 A. 1.
92. If we are writing for several sub-categories does it have to be separate grant applications? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals; Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions.
93. Does the case manager position require the following degrees/certifications:  LCSW and experience or, CSAC or, Bachelor’s degree in health related field with three years experience?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-20 – 2-1-21, 7) a. - d. 
94. Does a clinical Supervisor have to have a CSAC and Advanced Degree (Masters and above)? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-27 c. 1) – 2)

95.  Does an Assessment Counselor have to have a CSAC or advanced degree? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-26 -2-1-27 b. 1) - 3)
96. Will there be a contract extension for the current contract (with additional funds)?  If not, this will greatly affect services provided to participants because we would have to stop services for 3 months.  If this is done, the program will not be operating at full capacity in the beginning because connections will need to be reestablished for both the community and participants in the program.  We also worry that staff will not return to the program since they will be out of work for 3 months.  
Response: Current ADAD contract cycle, scope, service array, and possible extensions are not the topic of this RFP. 
97. The contract is switching from cost reimbursement to unit rate.  what is the referral process?  Should we expect a lag on billable units with the new start?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD is not involved in service provider referral procedures. 
98. 2-2-4 Under sub-category 2, it says the total amount of funding is $2,675,665 how should it be split between islands?

Response:  Refer RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-5, Adolescent School Based Services.    

99. Please explain a little more on tiers.  When it mentions tier 1: 1-10 hours, tier 2: 11-21 hours, and tier 3: 22-32 hours does that mean we have to keep track of each individual’s hours? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD is currently working to operationalize the WITS services.
100. Would ADAD consider a cost reimbursement proposal for rural areas due to the difficulty in generating enough units to keep the program afloat?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-5; ADAD will discontinue cost reimbursement contracts and will instead will utilize a capitated unit rate for programs who are serving areas identified as Rural/Remote.
101. Is the rate for outpatient services $120/week or $120/day? For example, if we provide 
8 hours of outpatient services for a week we can only bill $120 for that week? And if it is $120/week what is the unit or hourly rate for outpatient?

Response:  Per week. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. As defined by ASAM, 3rd Edition, 2013: Outpatient Treatment consists of 1-9 hours of structured programming per week for adults and 1-6 hours for adolescents. ADAD will compensate at a rate of $120 per client, per week for Tier 1.

102. Can you please double check the Outpatient Services Rate and Maximum/Guidelines 
(page 2-1-41 for Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services). The outpatient  

guideline/maximum cites the ASAM description of outpatient as 9-19 hours of 
programming per week, with no more than 2 consecutive days between schedule 
sessions. According to the ASAM-PPC Manual, Level of Care 1 is “less than 9 hours 
service/week” and less than 6 hours a week for motivational enhancement. Can you 
please clarify your definition of outpatient services, including the maximum billing hours 
per week and whether or not “no more than 2 consecutive days between scheduled 
sessions” applies? 
Response:  The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”. Refer to RFP HTH 440-17-1, page 2-1-20 for the definition of Outpatient Treatment. 
103. Are providers allowed to use ADAD funding to supplement insurances? For example, if a     
certain Med Quest plan allows only 18 sessions of IOP, would we be able to continue them on at IOP level of care on ADAD funding?  And if so, is there a maximum number of additional days (as clinically indicated)?
Response:  RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
104. Will WITS have the capability to follow the Tiered Billing system, or will we have to 
track the hours (units) ourselves? Will WITS know what Tier to bill based on the number of hours or units already used/entered?  For example, once a patient is billed 10 days of IOP at Tier 1, will WITS automatically adjust the rate to Tier 2 – or will we have to know this and enter it separately?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. ADAD is currently working to operationalize the WITS services.
105. On p. 2-4-35, B. Management Requirements:  Item b.  Are non-degreed individuals who 
are pursuing CSAC eligible to work under this contract?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-26 -2-1-27 b. 1) - 3).
106. On p. 2-4-54:  Monthly Client Capitation Rate:  Because youngsters are referred by the 
schools, NOT solicited by the provider, how can there justly be a "negotiated minimum amount of clients served per month"? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-16 and 2-4-17
107. Proposed costs will be considered by ADAD in determining contract awards with consideration to availability of funds, resource allocation priorities, practicality and innovation of the proposed delivery plan. 
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals; Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions; Attachment E-10. 
108. Page 2-1-40 Intensive Outpatient (IOP) there are 3 Tiers with 10 days per tier = 30 days of IOP. If we provide 3hrs per day to IOP clients that would be 90 hours of IOP treatment provided within the total 3 tiers. Do we continue with the old contract maximum of 136 hours of IOP? And if so, are we allowed to repeat the Tiers for continued IOP services as there will be 46 hours remaining? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care; Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

Billing for this RFP is according the tier rate table.

109. Page 2-1-41 Outpatient Treatment (OP) Tier 1 (1 to 3 weeks) = $120/week. It appears that ADAD is paying a flat rate of $120 dollars a week even if we provide 1 hour or 8 hours a week. Is that correct? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”. In addition, APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care.
110. Also, On the Outpatient Tier, see the 3rd column as it states 9-19 hours is generally what is provided for OP, is this an error? 
Response:  The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”.
111. Is there different rate of pay for specific services provided, example Assessment, Individual Counseling, Group Counseling etc.? And if so, how is the different pay rates fit in the Tiers?  

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.

112. Clinical Supervision; Individuals performing this function needs to be CSAC and hold an Advanced Degree in Behavioral Health. Is this accurate? Will a supervisor without an advanced degree be given credit for the years of experience in this position? Will there be a time frame for a supervisor to meet the stipulation for an advanced degree? Or will they need to be replaced? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, page 2-1-27: Individuals performing the following function shall be Hawaii State Certified Substance Abuse Counselors (CSACs) pursuant to HRS 321-193 (10), and hold an advanced degree in behavioral health sciences: 

113. With the information provided below, it is easy to see that allowing pregnant women longer treatment stays will help societal costs in the long run. Therefore, why are we going to limit the stays of the pregnant women in treatment? Can we allow the pregnant women and new mothers longer stays than the 52 days that are proposed?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38: APPLICANTS may request a BENEFIT EXCEPTION for additional services or for an extended length of stay for any client in an episode of care; Pg. 2-2-11.
114. The tiered payment will be difficult and require more manpower and more money to make happen. Can we not use a tiered system and simply go with a single rate of pay until WITS can automatically calculate this data?

Response:  No.

115. Can we bill ADAD for Care Coordination of all clients even if they are not ADAD clients? For example, if a client is billed under insurance for IOP or TLP can we bill ADAD for the Care Coordination?

Response:  YES. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-15 4. ADAD Client. RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
116. What happens if we purchase a clean and sober home within the contract period? Can we add that home to our roster of homes as long as we are already providing this service at the initiation of the contract?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-8, c.; Pg. 2-1-22, 2). It is understood that any awardee for this service will have previously established at least one clean and sober home at the time of contract execution. Additional homes may be added during the contract.
117. Please explain what you mean by updated assessments.

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-15, e).
118. Is the ASQ (Ages and Stages) Developmental Screening tool an acceptable developmental screening tool for children according to the RFP?

Response:  Refer to RFP 2, Pg. 2-4-22, 15.
119. How do we go about getting benefit exemptions? How many are we allowed per client and can we ask that pregnant and parenting women be allowed additional exemptions? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38.

120. Are we certain that the WITS system provided ADAD with the correct numbers of clients served in order to create this drastic change?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-1 thru 2-1-3.
121. If there is already $2,675,665.00 allocated for the PWWDC category and there are only 2 facilities in the state that specialize in this type treatment, why are we being limited to only 52 days per level of care? Where does the money go? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-2-4, Probable funding amounts, source and period of availability.
122. Can you please check the table that describes maximum guidelines? I think there is a mistake for the Outpatient. It appears to be the same as Intensive Outpatient guidelines. 

Response:  The MAXIMUM and GUIDELINES for OUTPATIENT services will be corrected via an addendum. It should state “Between 1-8 hours of structured programming hours per week for adults and between 1-6 hours for adolescents”.

123. Are you going to add Childcare as a billable service for the IOP clients? If yes, will this be billable for clients who are paid for by insurance or other payment source?

Response:  Will be added via an addendum. Refer also to RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
124. Can providers use their own screening tool and still submit a claim for screening?
Response:  RFP 2, Pg 2-4-28 - 4); RFP 1 2-1-17 – 4); Pg. 2-4-22, 15; Pg. 2-1-11, 15.
125. Do the tiers reset at the start of each contract period?  If not how long before it resets?
Response:  Refer to RFP HTH 440-17-1, page 2-1-38: BENEFIT EXCEPTION. 

RFP 1, Pg 2-1-14, 2. Episode of Care; 3. Encounter.

126. When an episode of care extends between contract periods, is the tier reset or do we continue with the tier that we used at the beginning of the episode of care?

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-14, 2. Episode of Care; 3. Encounter.
127. Adult-pp 2-1-38 Maximum and Guidelines:  While only one (1) referral linkage (understand to be handing off client to another agency for continued service-no more services will be provided to the client in the referring agency) can be done, can there be other referrals for additional services, e.g., refer client for EIS/HIV services, but client is still being treated in the agency?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-16.
128. Adult-pp 2-1-38 OUTREACH/MOTIVATIONAL ENHANCEMENT/INTERIM CARE: Can Outreach, Motivational Enhancement, and Interim Care be performed concurrently with each other?
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-17, 6. a. 1) 2) 3),  Pg. 2-1-21, d)
129. Adult-pp 2-1-39 ASSESSMENT SUMMARY/REPORT:  What is meant by “summary is completed in WITS”?  Is this the DENS ASI/ADAD and ASAM?  
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg.  2-1-32, 5); Pg. 2-1-39 When an assessment summary is written, the intent is to have it documented in WITS. Once in WITS, it is now billable to third party or to ADAD. 
130. Adult-pp 2-1-39 ASSESSMENT SUMMARY/REPORT: Is the last Assessment Summary the WITS Follow-up or does it also include doing a DENS ASI/ADAD and ASAM?
Response:  RFP 1: Pg. 2-1-15; Pg. 2-1-24; Pg. 2-1-39. Yes, the WITS follow-up shall include doing a DENS ASI/ADAD for the last assessment; 
131. Adult-pp 2-1-39 ASSESSMENT SUMMARY/REPORT Tier 3: Does “up to 2 Subsequent Updated Assessment” mean the WITS follow-up and no more than one additional Updated Assessment/Summary (for a total of two Updated Assessment/Summary)? 
Response:  RFP 1: 2-1-39 Up to 2 Subsequent Updated Assessments (see “Client Progress Data Collection” 6 month intervals) and one post discharge follow up assessment.
132. Adult pp 2-1-41 OUTPATIENT: The INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT and OUTPATIENT services have the same range of hours for adults and adolescent.  What is the correct range of hours for adult and adolescent OUTPATIENT?  1-8 hours per week (adult); 1-6 hours per week (adolescent).
Response:  ADAD will correct this in an Addendum. Adult and Adolescent Outpatient hours shall reflect ASAM recommended time schedules: 1-8 hours per week (adult); 1-6 hours per week (adolescent).
133. ADULT pp 2-1-41 OUTPATIENT: Since you can bill only once a week, what does “No more than two (2) consecutive days between scheduled session.” mean  

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-20, 5) Description of Services; Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. Refer also to ASAM
134. Adult-pp 2-1-41 How will Medical Necessity and Clinical Necessity be determined by ADAD Fiscal staff?   Do they just accept claim and clinical will determine Medical and Clinical Necessity during the audit?
Response: Refer to RFP 1. Medical and Clinical shall be determined by provider clinical treatment team and supported by evidenced based documentation.

135. Adult-pp 2-1-42 For the Day tiers, e.g., Clean and Sober Housing, Therapeutic Living, do the days have to be contiguous? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment. Refer also to ASAM
136. General: Is ICM Case Management no longer a part of the RFP?  If so, how does one bid for this service? 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-3-1, IACC: ICM has been replaced with IACC services. 

137. Is there going to be separate contracted substance abuse treatment providers for this contract or would it be open to all providers that are awarded an Adult Substance Abuse Treatment contract? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-3-1, IACC: ICM has been replaced with IACC services. IACC is a separate sub-category. The APPLICANT must propose to provide service. See Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions
138. Other than billing encounters, what other encounters, e.g., group encounters, individual counseling, etc., will we be required to enter into WITS? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-25; 2-1-30 thru 2-1-34.
139. Will we be required to document all referrals (both to WITS agencies and non-WITS agencies) by entering the referral information into WITS referrals? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-14, 3; Pg. 2-1-33, 11). 

140. Is it allowed for one proposal to be submitted by a collaboration of applicants or partner agencies? 
Response:  Yes. ADAD encourages collaboration among agencies, however, for contracting purposes applicants must identify a single agency that will be the awardee of record. 

141. What comprises multiple or alternate proposals in the event of collaborative applications? If providers A and B both submit applications where they have collaborative working relationships and provide different services to clients, is that considered under multiple or alternative proposals? 
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 1-4, 9. Submission of Proposals; Section 3, Proposal Application Instructions; Attachment E-10. In the scenario describes, ADAD assumes two APPLICANTS intend to submit proposals for different services but are also stating that they will collaborate with each other to ensure a more integrated continuum of care for the client; this is encouraged, but does not fall under either multiple or alternative proposal. They would be two separate proposals from separate providers.  See also, the answer to question #140 above. 
142. The RFP specifies a payment structure based on “Tiers”, but does not go into narrative detail on what comprises Tier 1 vs. Tier 2 for a specific service. Is it correct that the operationalization of the tiers is reflected in the column for “services” in the tables reflecting services, rates, maximums and guidelines in the “Compensation and Method of Payment” section (e.g. for adult services subcategory on pp. 2-1-38 through 2-1-42.)
Response:  Yes. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.
143. The RFP specifies that individuals performing Clinical Supervision shall be CSACs and hold an advanced degree in behavioral health sciences. It also notes that non-CSACs with an advanced degree in behavioral health sciences may conduct substance abuse assessment, health and wellness planning, and individual, group, and family counseling. Is it required that the applicable advanced degree in behavioral health sciences be in a clinical application (e.g. social work, counseling, clinical psychology, or marriage and family therapy) as opposed to a non-clinical application? 

Response:  Yes. RFP 1, pg 2-1-26 – pg 2-1-27, 1. 
144. The RFP outlines that a person with a bachelor’s degree in a social service field with at least 3 years of addiction treatment experience can perform Addiction Care Coordination. Are there any specifications providing further guidance on what the content of the three years of addiction treatment experience should comprise? 
Response:  No, RFP 1, pg 2-1-26 – pg 2-1-27, 1. 
145. RFP page 2-1-31 includes in the required clinical and related reports “2) Homeless assessments (as applicable” as determined b ADAD.” Are there any samples or form templates of what the homeless assessments might include? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-31, Homeless assessments shall be submitted through WITS, or in the electronic format specified by ADAD if applicable, and as determined by ADAD. 
146. If a client has private insurance and benefits have been exhausted for the year or denied and the client is unable to self-pay the whole amount, can providers partial bill to ADAD?  Will this be done through a benefits exception process?  Will WITS be able to accommodate multiple payers or shared payers within a treatment episode? 
Response:  RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
147. For PWWDC, is it allowable for ADAD to pay for residential and therapeutic living for child(ren) of a mother whose insurance only covers the mother’s treatment cost? 
Response: Yes. Refer RFP 1 Pg 2-2-4, D. Description of the target population to be served; Additional information and specific to this sub-category. RFP 1, pg. 2-1-28, which describes ADAD’s role as the payor of last resort. 
148. Page 2-1-32 #7 Updated health and wellness plans states, “Updates for residential services should be completed on a monthly basis or more often based on change in clinical or service need.  On page 2-1-39, page 2-2-13, and page 2-3-13 rate tables for Health and Wellness Planning states, “For residential – Tier 2 plan updates, frequency should be no less than every 15 days and no more than every 7 days.”  Please clarify if minimum is every month or every 15 days. 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-39&40, for correct interval. 
149. What can be the expected benefits exception turn-around time?  In other words, will providers be notified of their benefits exception request within24 hours?  If the benefit exception request is for an extension of Tier 1 residential services for example, is it allowable to make a request for a benefit exception a few days ahead of the end date of Tier 1, in anticipation of the extension? 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exception. This process is clinically driven as prescribed by ASAM. Policy and procedures will be forthcoming.
150. If non-medical social detox is not considered part of the continuum of care (currently set up in WITS as a separate facility), then isn’t the requirement for “More than one stay per episode must be approved by ADAD” irrelevant?  Because, each time a client leaves the treatment continuum to enter detox or leaves detox to enter the treatment continuum, this requires a new episode of care under a different facility. 
Response:  No. Refer to RFP 1 Pg. 2-1-14, Episode of Care; Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exception; Pg. 2-1-40, 2.5 Compensation and Method of Payment.
151. Regarding page 2-1-40 (Adult Services Residential) and page 2-3-14 (IACC Residential).  Will there be consideration for the intensity of services at the Tier 1 rate to be applied for the first 30 days?  This is the most intensive critical time period to engage clients, provide orientation for clients/family, and begin the treatment process.  If this is not changed and rather treated through the benefit exception process, how often will the benefit exception process have to be reviewed?  There could be an inundation of the benefit exception process.  
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exception; Pg. 2-1-40. This process is clinically driven as prescribed by ASAM.
152. Clarification, if a PWWDC client is living in TLP and receiving Day Treatment services both services can be billed concurrently. 
Response:  Yes. Refer to RFP 1, Pg.  2-1-21, C. 1) Therapeutic living; Pg. 2-1-19, 3) Day Treatment.
153. Page 2-2-13 regarding PWWDC residential length of stay.  Another argument to increase length of stay altogether for Tier 1 and and/or Tier 2.  Depending on specific cases, CWS does not allow mothers to have their babies/child(ren) with them within the first two weeks—sometimes it takes up to 28 days before reunification can occur.  Therefore, the length of stay may be insufficient for purposes of re-unification.  In cases where mothers’ lengths of stay in residential is insufficient (which results in less therapeutic support/structure), CWS could deny reunification altogether.  Since PWWDC needs to be treated as a family unit, the restrictions for this much shorter length of stay are contradictory to the purpose of serving this specialized population.  Insufficient prescribed lengths of stay, will likely negatively affect treatment effectiveness outcomes.  To make allowance for these initial challenges particularly related to client engagement, perhaps the PPWDC Tiers for residential treatment could be as follows:  Tier 1 = up to 75 days; Tier 2 = up to 30 days; Tier 3 = up to 15 days. 
Response: Refer to RFP 1, Pg.  2-2-9 2)d)  The APPLICANT shall consult with Child Welfare Services (CWS), when involved, and document CWS' goals and objectives for the child and parent while in treatment. When possible, a working written agreement shall be developed with CWS which delineates responsibilities of the treatment program and CWS. See also RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exceptions

154. Page 2-2-15 regarding PWWDC TLP and Clean and Sober housing increased lengths of stay for all tiers.  Rent to Work program (which PWWDC clients successfully use), requires 90 days of 20+ hours of work in order to earn a voucher that is good for one month only, where clients then need to find housing.  The proposed C&S housing length of stay (42 days) is inadequate to support meeting clients’ needs and is not in alignment with the timing for clients to qualify for other benefits.  Tier 1 clients will have more intensive involvement with case managers/care coordinators to secure employment, get their children settled with schooling/child care and pay off debts.  This process takes much longer than 10 or even 20 days.  Suggest PWWDC TLP and C&S housing lengths be changed to match intensity of services:   Tier 1 = up to 75 days; Tier 2 = up to 30 days, Tier 3 = up to 15 days. 
Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exceptions.
155. Addiction Care Coordination (ACC) Tiers also could be in alignment with Residential, TLP, or C&S housing Tiers for the PWWDC population.  Suggest flexibility of ACC tiers to match tiers suggested service intensity levels for residential, TLP, and C&S housing for PWWDC (Tier 1 = up to 75 days; Tier 2 up to 30 days; Tier 3 up to 15 days). 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-38 D. Benefits Exceptions.
156. Page 2-2-9 under Children’s services, letter a) regarding Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP).  Where would the IFSP be entered on WITS?  OR, is this considered part of the Health Plan on WITS?  Once a mother moves to TLP will this be considered a Recovery Plan?  Can it be treated as a health or recovery plan (billable for development and updates of the plan)?  Will WITS allow for more than one plan health or recovery plan per client/family? (Currently the IFSP and related assessment is entered in as an encounter note, per past guidance from ADAD) 

Response:  Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-2-9. IFSP should be incorporated into the Health and Wellness plan. 
157. Page 2-1-40 Non-Medical Social Detox rate table references “Motivational Enhancement/ACC in conjunction.” Does this mean ACC and Motivational enhancement services can be billed separately and concurrently with the per diem rate for Social Detox?  Or does this mean these are included in the per diem rate for Social Detox? 
Response: They may be billed separately and concurrently. Refer to RFP 1, Pg. 2-1-16; Pg. 2-1-29 g); For all services provided on the continuum of care during a client treatment episode, the APPLICANT shall maintain a clinical record that substantiates the clinical necessity, frequency, duration and intensity of the service provided. 
158. Page 2-3-12 rate table for IACC Offender services under Outreach/Motivational    Enhancement/Interim Care.  “Referral Linkage can be conducted at any time during this service and billed as Tier 1 CC (5-hour max) provided it is not billed . . .”  Discrepancy with page 2-3-13 under Care Coordination where it states, “Four (4) hour max Tier 1 Referral, Linkage and Follow up to be used . . .”  Please clarify if the max is 5 hours or 4 hours. 

Response: 4 hours. 
159. Regarding PWWDC, will translator/interpreter services be included?  Currently not on  rate table. 
Response:  This service will be addressed via addendum.
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